Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: godfroysauto@fairpoint.net

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 1:29 PM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Cc: ‘ Chen, Jihong (Jane) (CDC/NIOSH/EID) (CTR)

Subject: \n] 228 ' rect- ' itors-for-Gases_and Vapors-and-

AddendummComments @ hW\
Name
Louis Godfroy

Organization
Lebanon Valley Protective Assoc.

Email
godfroysauto@fairpoint.net

Address

327 Rt 20

New Lebanon, NY 12125
USA

Comments

My feeling matches that of the NIOSH standard of comprimise and danger to those trying to accomplish
that. It is inherently dangerous for two persons to try to escape using one air supply. | would rather the
SCBA manufacturers attach a small separate escape air supply to certified rescurer SCBA and market

them as such.




